STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1005531
Joseph Todd Rowland ) A/WE  M611696
AKA: , ) Date of Offense: _6/3/2011
Race: WHITE Sex: M L Age 30 ) S.C.Code - § :_16-23-0490
DOB: SN SS4: ' )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: )
City,State, Zip:
DL#: SIDA: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _ .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was K CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Possession of a Firearm or Knife During Commission of a Violent Crime { )
=7
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[T} NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Preseniment to Grand Jury. (delendant’s initials)
Lhe plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

35%% Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q—State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S : [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a finc of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
%- The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cod § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ‘

(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: IV’ED
LJRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [T] Def. Waives tearing || Ordered  PTUP EECE

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Em;%lo egnt
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n MA §n 2014
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. i »
- May serve W/E begining SC 1 Of RPPGa
Rec'P‘?m: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(}) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ itAm pmts. of $ . beginning
§ 14-1-21 1{A}(2) (DUI Surcharge) sto0 § . . . O
§ 56-5-2995 (DUS Assessment) stz 7§ > paidto Public Deferigef Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 % Other: 3 :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/I’rob) $£500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 25,00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test I'cc) $50 )
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) . $40/ca  § {7J Appointed PDor
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S § 47.12 requ
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $§ <4¢ during pro
“TOTAL $ 13340
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: / / Sentence Date:

SCCA217(03/2011) v
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Officer Ratliffe
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Indictment for

Possession of a Firearm During Commission
of a Violent Crime




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 12, 2011 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about June 3, 2011, the Defendant, JOSEPH TODD ROWLAND,
did possess a .45 caliber handgun or visibly display what appeared to be a knife during the commission, or attempted
commission, of Trafficking, a violent crime. This is in violation of 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws,

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the gma d provided. -

/STEP NIE Bl LINDER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Indictment Numbers:
2011-GS-10-5527; 2011-GS-10-5528;
2011-GS-10-5531

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Vs.

JOSEPH TODD ROWLAND,

)
)
)
)
) .
) VERDICT
)
)
Defendant. )
)

(1) Asto 1nd1ctment 2011-GS-10-5528, Possession With Intent to Dlstr' bute
Marijuana, we the jury unanimously find the Defendant Jog

D Not Guilty.
m Guilty of Possession With Intent to Distributé

(AT Sw168GUSRERERSON

05.13. 2014
DATE

the Defendant
Marnjuana.

/ FOREPERSON

DATE




(3) As to indictment, 2011-GS-10-5527, Trafficking Cocaine, we the jury unanimously
find the Defendant Joseph Todd Rowland:

D Not Guilty.
M Guilty of Trafficking Cocaine.

/JM m,WﬁﬁPERSON
5./3. 2014

DATE

(4) TkyQu, the jury, find that the Defendant Joseph Todd Rowland is not guil
Tra mg Cocaine, you must then decide whether or not the Defe
Rowland is gui ot guilty of Possession With the Intent

Joseph Todd
1stribute Cocaine.

As to the charge of Possession Wit
unanimously find the Defendant Joseph T

FOREPERSON

DATE




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston ; '
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1005528
Joseph Todd Rowland ) A/WHE  M611693
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _6/3/2011
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(b)2)
pOB: S SSH: )  CDRCode#: 0186
Address: )
City,State,Zip:-
DLA: - SIDH: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[)
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or CJPLEADS —
TO: PWID/Dist. of Marijuana or other Sch. 111,111 drug, 1st Offense o
inviolation of § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186
m NON-VIOLENT [(J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (OMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
is: @ As Indicted, {T]Lesser Included Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dctendant's initials)
i Negotiatigns or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, {1 Recommendation by the State.
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is wited to the KState Department of Corrections, {7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S <dayeimontholredidar [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE 10 sentence on:
[X The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. W C‘?/
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ORESTITUTION: [] Deferred ] Def. Waives llearing Jordered  pryP )
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days‘hours Public Service Emplo 'm@EWED
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D @E
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. )

— May serve W/E begining MAY 9 9 2014
Recipient: i Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Afcohol testing 0 ﬁ@ uﬂ of Appea\
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive w¥€Rfy/monthly
§'14-1-211{(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 1@, 00 pmts. of § beginning
8 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s . . ;
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 th._“‘_ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 73 er: ATTEST AT :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Del/Prob) $500 $ S EST.A -"RUE COP
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 N EAL) ~
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 196,00 By A A :
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 7§ ] PUTY CLERY —
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (1 Appointed PD orapfointed other cofhsel, - .2
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 9.00 §47.12req K -
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 , 46 i ion. - yas
TOTAL ‘ I ~
Clerk of Court/ Deputy, Clerk M Judge Code: /b [ 3 g N\ i )
Court Reporter: (, I Sentence Date: ' \ 5‘ | 3 ,h "'{

SCCA/217 (0372011) . N~




-SLB20110603488

WITNESSES

" Officer Ratliffe
Charleston City Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
1109136

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M611693

DATE OF ARREST

June 4, 2011

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

7 ) S &
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Dute: i &
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The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston
—'—__——*_—-—_

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September Term 2011

THE STATE

VS§.

JOSEPH TODD ROWLAND

DOBgEN
WM

Ea s ——— ————

Indictment for

Possession with Intent to Distribute
Marijuana

J




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Count of General Sessions, convened on September 12, 2011 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Possession with Intent to Distribute Marijuana

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about June 3, 201 |, the Defendant, JOSEPH TODD ROWLAND.
did manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to manufacture,
distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with the intent to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver,
or purchase a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue. to wit: Marijuana; in violation of 44-53-370

of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended

ute in such case ¢ anf provided. —~

L

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the §i

A
STEPKANIE B\ LINDER
ASSISPANT SOLICITOR




IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA Indictment Numbers:
2011-GS-10-5527; 2011-GS-10-5528;
2011-GS-10-5531

VS.

JOSEPH TODD ROWLAND,

)
)
)
)
)
) YERDICT
)
)
Defendant. )
)

(1) As to indictment 2011-GS-10-5528, Possession With Intent to Dlstr' bute
Marijuana, we the jury unanimously find the Defendant Jop

D Not Guilty.
m Guilty of Possession With Intent to Distributg

DATE

the Defendant is gui ilty of Simple Possession of
Marijuana.

Guilty of Simple Possession of Marijuana.

/ FOREPERSON

DATE




(3) As to indictment, 2011-GS-10-5527, Trafficking Cocaine, we the jury unanimously
find the Defendant Joseph Todd Rowland:

D Not Guilty.
ﬂ Guilty of Trafficking Cocaine.

/J’M ﬁ/&MﬁPERSON
I5. /3. 2014

DATE

(4) Ifau, the jury, find that the Defendant Joseph Todd Rowland is not guil
Tra Cocaine, you must then decide whether or not the Defe Joseph Todd
Rowland is gui ot guilty of Possession With the Intent

istribute Cocaine.

As to the charge of Possession Wit
unanimously find the Defendant Joseph T

Cocaine, we the jury

T

ossession With the Intent to Distribute Cocaine.

3 Not Guilty.

a

FOREPERSON

DATE




STATE dF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston g ‘
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1005527
Joseph Todd Rowland ) A/WEH: M611692
AKA: } Date of Offense: _6/3/2011
Race: WHITE Sext M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(e)}2)(b)i
DORunNN® S5+ )  CDRCode#: _ 3359
Address: )
City State,Zip: ENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ; SENT
*CDL Yes[] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was i CONVICTEDOF or {CJPLEADS
TO: Trafficking in cocaine, 28 to 100 grams, 2nd offense 7 =3 —3{))
= d
in violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(2)}(b)2 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0388
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [Jl.esser Included Offense, [TJDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) .
The plea is: [ AW ithout Negatiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

foradeterminate termof 3 & ~deyeiment(fearshe— [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

JZ-CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[# The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ﬁr f
(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Cerfral Registry of Chifd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(JRESTITUTION: [ peferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP .
Total: $__~ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 ]JAD, 00 pmts. of $ ‘ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . ) . I
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 [ $ — paid to Public De-r.,ndgr Fund s
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: YEST. ATRUE coPy
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 7§ JURIEK. ARMST] ’ ) <
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ J3¢0 n /] PR B /A %
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) 3150 "S5 |97.00 het A LA
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ) PU ,!.§RK ’
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Lol
W

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)
3%to County (if paid in instaliments)
TOTAL

paid to Clark

| A Ao

%_m
S5

Presiding Judge

\L
Judge Code: 7/130(\/ /
Sentence Date; © N\ kY1 J[ / ',{

V4 v

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cterk
Coun Reporter:
SCCA/217 (0372011)
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WITNESSES . .
‘Officer Ratliffe Thé State of South Carolina
Charleston City Police Department County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
1109136 .
September Term 2011
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
M611692
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
VS.
June 4, 2011
ACTION OF GRAND JURY JOSEPH TODD ROWLAND
DO Ruassoupye -
: W/M

&7 Foreperson ofGran:HJury SER 12 701 v Todictment for
Dute: ' i
VERDICT é”/& TY N & Trafficking Cocaine
A
AT/ Jas20,
Fdrekedson of RAINfury Date: ! ESaee—— ——————
DICT 4




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ]NDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 12, 2011 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Trafficking Cocaine

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about June 3, 201 I the Defendant, JOSEPH TODD ROWLAND.
unlawfully and knowingly did sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State; or did provide
financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufac;ture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or
bring into this State; ot did possess or attempt to possess a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue,

to wit: Cocaine, in excess of 28 grams; in violation of 44-53-370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.




IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Indictment Numbers:
' 2011-GS-10-5527; 2011-GS-10-5528;
2011-GS-10-5531 ‘

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Vs.

JOSEPH TODD ROWLAND, .

)
)
)
)
)
) VERDICT
) —=s
)
Defendant. )
)

(1) As to indictment 2011-GS-10-5528, Possession With Intent to Distribute

D Not Guilty.
m Guilty of Possession With Intent to Distributg Mar{fuang

| /,dqui’:w/e,em:!ERSON

05.13. 2014
DATE

ou, the jury, find that the Defendant Joseph Todd Rowland is n
Possesston With Intent to Distribute Marijuana, you must t
the Defendant
Marijuana.

/ . FOREPERSON

DATE




(3) As to indictment, 201 1-GS-10-5527, Trafficking Cocaine, we the jury unanimously
find the Defendant Joseph Todd Rowland:

D Not Guilty.
m Guilty of Trafficking Cocaine.

/44).41 Siviesl st ﬁ.PERSON
9. /.Lzoﬂ,é

DATE

As to the charge of Possession Wit
unanimously find the Defendant Joseph Ti

O

FOREPERSON

DATE




Pilliam L. i&uﬁynn, Jr.

Attorney At Law
#3 Gamecock Avenue, Suite 303

Charleston, SC 29407
Telephone: (843) 571-3515  Facsimile: (843) 766-5085

May 26, 2014

Honorable Jenny Abbot Kitchings

Clerk of the South Carolina Court of Appeals
P. O. Box 11629

Columbia, SC 29211

RE: The State v. Joseph T. Rowland
Case No.: 2014-001051

Dear Ms. Kitchings:
~ In re the above please find enclosed a Certified Copy of the Sentencing Sheet, Indictments and

Verdict Form. There is no separate Order appealed from as that is contained in the record which
is not yet prepared.

Thanking you, I remain

WLR, JR./bb

Cc:  Mr. Joseph Rowland
Mr. Leroy Rowland

Mr. John Rowland - ' | &E@EWED

Mark Pepper, Esquire
MAY 9 9 2014

SC Court of Appeals:



